Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Lon Dale [lon@bigskylawyers.com]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 2:25 PM §,!En
To: Bockman, Jacqueline :
Cc: Monte Beck (E-mait)
Subject: RE: Rausch Second Summons ‘ FEB 2 8 25 05
This looks fine to me, Steve Roberts is out of the country and will not be  worker's coqiGE OF
. b . . . R'S
responding. I've copied Monte Beck with this response, and unless Monte w[%?qk""ﬁ’éﬁ‘i‘rl'ﬂ" HUbce
has some changes and Second Summons is approved by the common fund
attorneys.

-----Original Message-----

From: Bockman, Jacqueline [SMTP:jbockman@mt.gov]

Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2005 10:37 AM

To: Lon J. Dale (E-mail); Overturf, Greg; Bradley J. Luck (E-mail); Rex
Palmer (E-mail); Thomas J. Harrington (E-mait); Kelly M. Wills (E-mail);
Monte D. Beck (E-mail); Larry W, Jones (E-mail); Carrie L. Garber (E-mail);
Stephen D. Roberts (E-mail); Martello, Tom

Cc:  Mike McCarter (E-mail); Cindy Felton (E-mail)

Subject: Rausch Second Summons

Counsel:

Afttached is a Second Summons the Judge drafted for your review and comment.
Please let us know if you have any changes or additions.

Thank you.

Jackie Bockman

Deputy Clerk

Workers' Compensation Court
jpockman@mt.gov
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